THE STATE

"ALASKA

GOVERENOR MICHAEL . DUNLEAVY

August 23, 2024

Jason Michelson

Chevron Environmental Management Company
1500 Louisiana Street, Floor 38,

Houston TX 77002

Re: Swanson River P&S Yard
Hazard 1D 452
2024 Work Plan
ADEC Work Plan Approval

Mzr. Michelson:

Department of Environmental
Conservation

DIVISION OF SPILL PREVENTION AND RESPONSE
Contaminated Site Program

43335 Kalifornsky Beach Road, Suite 11
Soldotna, AK 99669

Main: 907.262.5210

Fax: 907.262.2294

File No. 2334.38.017

On July 25, 2024, the Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation, Contaminated Sites Program (ADEC),
received the 2024 Work Plan (July 25, 2024), for the Swanson River Field P & S Yard site. This document was
prepared by Stantec. Thank you for providing this document to our office. The work plan is approved as written.

If you have any questions on any aspect of this project, please contact me at (907) 262-3412, or by e-mail at

peter.campbell@alaska.gov.

Sincerely,

Fetar Wz//
Peter Campbell
Environmental Program Specialist

C: Craig Wilson, Stantec (electronic copy)
Steve Miller, USEWS (electronic copy)
Angela Matz, USEWS (electronic copy)
Sharon L. Yarawsky, BLM (electronic copy)
Rob Brumbaugh, BLM (electronic copy)
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